Annex A

Email to Echoship sent at 1420 BST on 8 August



g===== Original Message ----- >

From: Master mvThunder <master.mvthunder@telaurus.net:>
To: chartering@echoship.dk <chartering@echoship.dks;
Received: 08-08-2006 15:20:29

Subject: [HJ] new voy

<new voys

gd aftrn

from 15.30 distance to Liverpool (Bar) pilot 2350,6 nm

eta Bar plt 09.08/20.00 1t

weather: west or south west 4 - 5 veerlng north or north west
for Mostyn approach I have not chart 1553, for thath reason

I need pilot from Bar pilot position like in voyage Raynes Jetty.
rgds
cpt.a.kobuszynski
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Annex B

Email to the agent at the Port of Mostyn sent at 1542 BST on 8 August



From: charering@echoship.dk

Sent: 08 August 2006 16:42
To: agency @ portofmostyn.com
Subject: Fw: new voy

FROM: ECHOSHIP APS, SVENDBORG, DENMARK
TEL +45 6221 5666 - TLX 58185 - FAX +45 6321 7700

EMAIL: chartering@echoship.dk
WEBSITE : WWW,.ECHOSHIP.DK

Ref: 060808-HJ6169
hello Mostyn

Funds for DA as per your break down will be tranferred tmrw mrng.

from captain of m Thunder :-



Annex C

Email to the agent at the Port of Mostyn sent at 1658 BST on 8 August



From: "Master mvThunder" <Master.mvThunder@telaurus.net>
To: <agency@portofmostyn.com>

Sent: 8 sierpnia 2006 17:58

Subject: eta

gd aftm

eta Bar(Liverpool) pilot 09.08/20.00 It wp

I have not approach chart to Mostyn,please request pilot from Bar.
max draft 2,65m

ship's mobil +49 171 6044794

please request following charts:

180 1953 2214

and notices to mariners No.31 and up to date

1.S.P.S.waste notification and crew list please call to agent in my last
port Newport

phone +44 117 982 5836 Denholm Barwil

rgds
cpt.a. kobuszynski



Annex D

Email sent to Echoship at 1748 BST on 8 August



<——- Original Message —>

From: Mostyn Agent <_:.onc. < (Orafns oo o o>
To: <cbarrnnut cchosh)io dl>;

Received: 08-08-2006 17:48:33

Subject: [HJ] RE: new voy

> <RE: new voy>

- -

> Good aftemoon.

> Pilot normally boards at Dee Buoy Pilot Station.

> Please find attached GPS Waypoints from North Rhyl
> Buoy 1o Dee Buoy...

> Regards

> Agent

> MMS

’ PLEASE PASS TO MASTEROFM V_

Pilot boarding station is at Dee Buoy. 53'21 8N 03 188 W
GPS Waypoints from North Rhyl Buoy to Dee Buoy:

1) 5323.00N  03'34.60 W (North Rhyl Buoy)

2) 53'21.70N 033135W
3) 53'2125N 03'2460W
4) 532135N 032400W
5) 532190N 03'2200W
6) 532190N 03'18.60W

Preferred anchorage is Wild Road anchorage
53'21.7SN  03'18.80W
Please maintain listening watch on VHF CH 14 for Pilot instructions prior to

Pilot boarding.

regards
HJ

2006-08-10



Annex E

Email to the agent at the Port of Mostyn sent at 0710 BST on 9 August



From: Master mvThunder [Master. mvThunder@telaurus.net]

Sent: 09 August 2006 08:10

To: agency@portofmostyn.com
Subject: efa

gd mrng

my eta mostyn pilot 09.08/21.00 1t wp

approach waypoints I received

please discuse with pilot:

what time he will board vessel today or tommorow before h.w.

eta 21.00 1t start to be dark and buoys will be unvisible

my max draft is 2,65m and from charts I see depts 2,0m or 1,7m
which I must pass.

if I must drop anchor I will do it 1,5 nm west of Nort Rhyl buoy
please confirm did you receive two e-mails abt charts tc request
rgds

cpt.a.kobuszynski



Annex F

Chart BA 1953 showing positions of Thunder between 9 and 10 August

Reproduced from Admiralty Chart 1953 by permission of
the Controller of HMSO and the UK Hydrographic Office



1 - Initial anchor position 09 August (bridge)
2 - Position am 10 August after port anchor dragged on the first cccasion
3 - Position pm 10 August after port anchor dragged on the second occasion
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Annex G

Procedures for stranding contained within Reederei Erwin Strahimann’s SMS
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Annex H

STWC Code Section A-V111/2 part 3-1



Section A-V1I/2 part 3-1

Ship at anchor

51  If the master considers it necessary, a continuous navigational watch shall be
maintained at anchor. While at anchor, the officer in charge of the navigational watch

shall:

o i W

-2

10

determine and plot the ship’s position on the appropriate chart as soon as
practicable;

when circumstances permit, check at sufficiently frequent intervals
whether the ship is remaining securely at anchor by taking bearings of
fixed navigation marks or readily identifiable shore objects;

ensure that proper look-out is maintained;
ensure that inspection rounds of the ship are made periodically;
observe meteorological and tidal conditions and the state of the sea;

notify the master and undertake all necessary measures if the ship drags
anchor;

ensure that the state of readiness of the main engines and other machinery
is in accordance with the master’s instructions;

if visibility deteriorates, notify the master;

ensure that the ship exhibits the appropriate lights and shapes and that
appropriate sound signals are made in accordance with all applicable
regulations; and

take measures to protect the environment from pollution by the ship and
comply with applicable pollution regulations.

STCW Code — 159

Vil

>



Annex |

Present SHA and CHA limits

Reproduced from Admiralty Chart 1953 by permission of
the Controller of HMSO and the UK Hydrographic Office






Annex J

Table of accidents and incidents at Mostyn, drawn from Mostyn and Dee Conservancy records
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Annex K

Coast Protection Act 1949 consent



TONY SPRINGTHORPE
FORTS DIVISION

JDTLR VB

TRANSPORT LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND THE REGIONS
LocAL GOVERNMENT
ReEcions ZONE 231
GREAT MINSTER HOUSE
76 MARSHAM STREET
" LONDON
Mr ] P:D TnFIe SWIP 4DR
Managing Director
The Port of Mostyn Limited DIRECT Ling: 020 7944 5106
Musr}r“ Fax: 020 7944 2188
Holvwell GTH Cope: 3533 5106
Fl? :: T E-MaiL: anthony.springlhorpe(@dtlr. gsi.gov.uk
intsi
CHE 9HE Wes Sime: www.dilr.gov.uk

Our REF: MNA 1517183772
Your Rer: JPO'T/LS

4 SEPTEMDER 2001

Dear vy, . loole

COAST PROTECTION ACT 1949: CONSENT NUMBER 70078
INSTALLATION OF PERCH PILE AND 16 NAVIGATION BUOYS IN THE MOSTYN OUTER

CHANNEL

I refer to your application of 23 April as amended in your letter of | May 2001.

I am directed by the Secretary of State to issue this letter as a consent, solely for the purposes of Section 34 of
the Coast Protection Act 1949, as amended by Section 36 of the Merchant Shipping Act 1988, to the installation
of a perch pile and 16 navigation buoys, hereinafter called the works, over part of the seashore lying below the
level of mean high water springs by The Port of Mostyn Limited in the Mostyn Outer Channel, North Wales as
shown on the attached foreshore plan number 70078. |

This consent is given subject to conditions 1-11 set out below and the standard conditions set out in the
Annex Al. MWPI attached to this letter. It relates only to the works described in your application for
consent and on the specified foreshore plan. Neither you, nor any contractor, engaged to undertake all or
part of the works may construct any other works, or deposit any other object, or any other materials -
whether permanently or temporarily - on any part of the seashore below the level of mean high water
springs, without the further written consent of the Department.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above, no causeway or other means of temporary access to the
works, nor any temporary buoys or moorings, may be laid without a further prior written consent as
aforesaid. Your company should satisfy itself that it has obtained any other necessary permissions and powers
to undertake the works including the permission of the owner of the foreshore.

I. The Port of Mostyn Limited is required to put in place measures to control vessel movements and to
take responsibility for wreck marking/removal on a non-statutory basis, until such time as a Harbour
Revision Order is promoted to provide a solution for the entire estuary and its approaches.

2 The entire situation will be reviewed by the Department for Transport, Local Government and the
Regions (DTLR) if a Harbour Revision Order has not been obtained within two years of the application
being made. i

)

INVESTOR N PEOPLE

1183702 doc



1.

The Port of Mostyn Limited must commission an independent safety assessment of arrangements in
place for the operation of the channel, and act on any recommendations as soon as practicable.

The Port of Mostyn Limited must carry out regular surveys and maintenance dredging of the approach
channel must be carried out as necessary.

The Port of Mostyn Limited must accept responsibility for dealing with any wrecks, including meeting
the costs of any wreck marking/removal that Trinity House cannot recover from the owners, that occur
either in or through the use of the channel.

Notices to Mariners must be issued at monthly intervals warning of the regular use of the channel by
vessels restricted in their ability to manceuvre because of their size.

The Port of Mostyn Limited must ensure that satisfactory arrangements for Pilotage or Pilotage
exemption are in place prior to the commencement of the commercial service.

Any vessels used in the operations are to exhibit the sounds and signals in accordance with the
International Regulations for the Prevention of Collisions at Sea 1972 as amended.

All appropriate pollution prevention measures must be implemented prior to the works commencing
and the commencement date forwarded to Environment Agency Wales when available.

A copy of this consent must be given to each contractor appointed to carry out part or all of the works
in order that they are clear about the extent of the works for which consent has been given and the

conditions that are attached to the consent.

You must notify the Hydrographic Office, Ministry of Defence, Taunton, Somerset, TA1 2DN of both
the progress and completion of the works in order that all necessary amendments to nautical charts are

made, to ensure navigalional safety.

The Countryside Council for Wales has requested that data collected from the instrumentation mounted on the
perch pile regarding wind speed, tidal height, current velocity and wave climate be provided to the Tidal Dee
Users Group as part of its database.

You are asked to make any application to renew this consent in respect of condition 4 of the attached annex at
least eight weeks before its expiry date.

You should also inform this Department of any change in your name, address or the ownership of the works so
that the consent may be amended to ensure its validity.

Yours sincerely

Sx

Tony Springthorpe

1183702 doc



ANNEX A1:MWP1 10/93

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF CONSENT: MISCELLANEOUS WORKS (Permanent)

1. The works should be marked and/or lighted as required by the general lighthouse authority (Trinity House or
the Northern Lighthouse Board) if the Secretary of State at any time so directs.

2. The works shall be maintained at all times in good repair.

3. No deviation from the plans specified in the consent shall be made without the further written consent of this
Department.

4. The consent shall continue in force, unless renewed, only in respect of the works in place within three years
of the date of the consent.

5. No radio beacon or radar beacon operating in the Marine frequency bands shall be installed or used on the
works without the prior written approval of the Secretary of State.

6. 1If in the opinion of the Secretary of State the assistance of a Government Department, including the
broadcast of navigational wamings, is required in connection with the works or to deal with any emergency
arising from the failure to mark and light the works as required by the consent or to maintain the Works in good
order or from the drifting or wreck of the works, the owner of the works shall be liable for any expenses

incurred in securing such assistance.

7. Officers of HM Coastguard, or any other person authorised by the Secretary of State, should he permitted to
inspect the works at any reasonable time.

8. Would you please inform this Department when the works have been completed If the consent specifies
lighting and/or marking conditions would you inform the Department and the lighting authority when they have
been established.

Ports Division

Department for Transport, Local Government and the Regions

AIMWPI
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